
1 
 

POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 
WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S         

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485‐9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 

MINUTES 

Environmental Services Committee 

Government Center County Board Room 
        100 Polk County Plaza Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
              9:00 A.M. Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Member Attendance   

Attendee Name  Title  Status 

Kim O’Connell  Chair  Present 

Tracy LaBlanc  Supervisor  Present 

Doug Route  Supervisor  Present 

Brad Olson  Vice Chair  Present 

Jim Edgell  Supervisor  Present 

Lyle Doolittle  FSA Representative  Present 

   
Also present were Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Jeff Fuge, Interim County Administrator; 
Malia Malone, Corporation Counsel; Paul Heimstead, DNR Forester; Mark Gossman, Forest 
Administrator; members of the public and of the press. Supervisor Olson joined meeting at 9:13 
a.m.                            

Meeting called to order by Chair O’Connell at 9:02 A.M. 

Approval of Agenda‐ Chair O’Connell called for a motion to approve the amended agenda. 
Motion (Route/LaBlanc) to approve the amended agenda carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Approval of Minutes – Chair O’Connell called for a motion to approve the minutes of the 
January 9, 2019 meeting.  Motion (LaBlanc/Route) to approve the minutes of the January 9, 
2019 meeting as published carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Public Comment –Six public comments were received by the committee.  

Receipt of Information from non‐committee Supervisors on Matters Noticed – No Supervisors 
addressed the committee. 
 
Chair O’Connell declared that Agenda Item #13: Timber Sale Information and Approval of 
Timber Sale Bids would be moved and considered before the Public Hearing on the agenda. 
 
2019 Timber Sale Information and Bid Award.  Chairman O’Connell called to the floor 
discussion regarding timber sales and recognized Forest Administrator Mark Gossman for the 
purpose of receiving information. Committee received printed bid summary information 



2 
 

regarding Timber Sale Bids from Forest Administrator Gossman. Chairman O’Connell called for a 
motion to accept the high bids from bidders noted totaling $161,313.75 for the Forest Timber 
Sale. Motion (Olson/Route) to accept the high bids totaling $161,313.75 as listed on the bid 
summary (as disclosed below per the printed hand‐out information).  Chair O’Connell called for 
a voice vote on said motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Tract #  Sale Name  Contractor/Bidder    High Bids 

2‐17  B.C.A.S.C.T  No Bids  No Bids 
1‐18  Bear Track Ridge   Lauritsen   $ 27,895.00  
2‐18  Mylar Grouse   Lauritsen   $ 40,117.50  
3‐18  Mckinley Triple Skull   Darin Duncan   $ 14,199.00  
4‐18  Number One   Lauritsen   $ 48,425.00  
5‐18  Sommers Lake   Norton Lumber     $ 30,677.25  

    TOTAL  $161,313.75 

  
Chair O’Connell called to the floor proposed Resolution No. 04‐19: Resolution to Authorize 
Direct Sale of Tax Delinquent Lands Located on Ridge Road, Village of Osceola – Kwik Trip Offer 
to Purchase. Chair O’Connell recognized Jeff Fuge, Interim Administrator for the purpose of 
receiving information regarding the Kwik Trip offer to purchase Tax Delinquent Properties 
located in the Village of Osceola.  Committee received information from Interim Administrator 
Fuge regarding the offer to purchase. The County has received an equal offer from Osceola 
Auto Body and Midwest One Bank expressed interest regarding the parcels of property. 

Motion (Olson/LaBlanc) to reject the Kwik Trip offer to purchase and move to County Board, 
NOT recommending Resolution No. 04‐19 for passage by County Board.  Chair O’Connell called 
for a voice vote on said motion. Motion to reject the Kwik Trip offer to purchase and move to 
County Board NOT recommending Resolution No. 04‐19 for passage carried by unanimous voice 
vote.  

Motion (Route/Edgell) to move parcels (Parcel 165‐00612‐0000 and 165‐00613‐0000) to public 
auction (after the February 19, 2019 County Board Meeting) with $250,000 minimum bid. Chair 
O’Connell called for a voice vote on said motion. Motion to move said property parcels to 
public auction carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Chair O’Connell brought to the floor proposed Resolution No. 10‐19: Resolution Concerning the 
Request of the Village of Luck for Cost‐Sharing on Project to Replace South Shore Drive Culvert 
and Big Butternut Lake Dam. The Committee received information from Interim Administrator 
Fuge regarding the proposed resolution. Committee will have a closed session regarding this 
Resolution at February 6, 2019 meeting. No action was taken on this Resolution.  
 
Chair O’Connell recognized Jeff Fuge, Interim Administrator to report on the status of the 
WDNR review of County Master Plan for Stower Seven Lakes State Trail and Cattail State Trail. 
Committee received an update from Interim Administrator Fuge that staff will be completing a 
letter addressing and responding to WDNR’s letter issues November 30, 2018. Staff will 
distribute a copy of the letter to Supervisors and post it on the County website. 



3 
 

 
Chair O’ Connell brought to the floor Ordinance No. 95‐18: Amendment to Polk County Board of 
Adjustments Procedures Ordinance.  The committee received information regarding the 
Ordinance from Interim Administrator Fuge.  The committee received a legal opinion regarding 
Ordinance No. 95‐18 from Corporation Counsel Malone. Corporation Counsel provided the 
recommendation to revise County Board Rules of Order to provide for nomination of 
candidates for the Board of Adjustment by the Environmental Services Committee. 
   
Motion (O’Connell/Edgell) to propose revision of the County Board Rules of Order to add a 
provision that authorizes the Environmental Services Committee to recommend nominations to 
the Administrator for appointments to the Board of Adjustment, to move the proposed revision 
on to the Executive Committee, and to recommend to the County Board to defeat proposed 
Ordinance No. 95‐18. Chair O’Connell called for a voice vote on said motion.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Chair O’Connell called for a break at 9:54 A.M.  Chair O’Connell called the meeting back in 
session at 10:06 A.M. 
 
Public Hearing 
Chair O’Connell opened the Public Hearing for Conditional Use Permit Application @ 10:06 A.M. 

Supervisor Route informed the committee that his wife visited Diane Engstrand, a caretaker at 

Skonewood, because they are first cousins but no discussion was made regarding the 

conditional use permit.  Supervisor Route has no financial interest in said property, so the 

committee determined there was no conflict of interest. Jason Kjeseth, Zoning Administrator 

presented a staff report regarding the request to add two cabins on existing property. Brian 

Hobbs from the Polk County Health Department presented a report regarding Skonewood 

facilities and health department licensing to the Committee. Chair O’Connell called upon Dave 

Engstrand representing Skonewood to give testimony on behalf of the application.  A letter of 

representation was received from the Skonewood Board to allow for such testimony, and one 

public comment in support of the permit was received. Chair O’Connell closed the Public 

Hearing at 10:22 A.M. Discussion. O’Connell/Kjeseth presented the findings of facts.   

Findings of Fact: The committee found the following findings of fact during the hearing: facility 

is well maintained, water drainage way will be maintained, proposed structures meet all the 

required setbacks, no floodplain on the property, access to the property is off a town road, 

Skonewood owns the adjacent lands, septic system is adequate, not adding campsites, up to 

four tourist rooming houses allowed for health code, meets existing health code, one neighbor 

spoke in favor of the request. 

Motion (Olson/LaBlanc) to approve the conditional use permit application for expanding 
recreational camp to include two additional dwellings.  Chair O’Connell Called for a voice vote 
on said motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.   



4 
 

Chair O’Connell brought to the floor discussion regarding amendment to Shoreland Protection 
Zoning Ordinance Revisions regarding general zoning districts within shoreland areas and 
tourist rooming house provisions.  Chair O’Connell recognized Zoning Administrator Kjeseth for 
the purpose of receiving information regarding general zoning districts within shoreland areas.  
Discussion. Zoning Administrator Kjeseth will send proposed final draft to DNR regarding 
amendments, provide copy of proposed draft to committee members, and bring back proposed 
lake map to Environmental Services Committee. Consensus of committee was to use 300 feet 
buffer. Input will be sought from towns later during process. 

Chair O’Connell called to the floor the work session on planning process for the Gandy Dancer 
Trail Master Plan. Corporation Counsel Malone provided information to the Committee 
regarding the next steps to take regarding the trail master plan. Interim Administrator Fuge 
proposed that preparedness meetings go forward and that the Administrator and Staff would 
propose the revised project plan for the Gandy Dancer Trail Master Plan. 

Motion (Olson/Route) to direct staff to begin the process of revising the Gandy Dancer Trail 
Master Plan. Chair O’Connell called for a voice vote on said motion. Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 

Chair O’Connell called to the floor the discussion on the work session on the 2019 Work Plan. 
Committee received information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding items that will be 
on the work plan.  

January:  Crop claim price setting, Timber Sales, Finalize next year’s work plan in January, Rules 
of Order review/suggested changes –Jan through May 

February:  Review of Governors Budget, Tree replacement schedule, Wildlife Damage/Crop 

claims 

March:  Business Analysis of Lime Quarry 

April: Recycling analysis/review, Tax Deed Listings 
 
May: End of May Budget Development, Review of repairs on various dams owned by Polk 
County 
 
June & July:  Receipt of Annual Reports, Review of Functions 
 
August:  Review and Revision of Comprehensive Forest Plan 
 
October:  Budgets/Budget Amendments, Annual Forestry Plan 
 
Next Meeting: February 6, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Possible Future Agenda items:  



5 
 

Feb 6 Agenda: Public Hearing, Closed session RE: Res 10‐19 Butternut Dam, Country Dam 
property, Wildlife Damage Claims – Chad Alberg, Update on department reorganization  
Feb 27 agenda – Discussion regarding Storm Water Erosion Ordinance (with public hearing set 
for March 27 agenda).   
 

Motion (Olson/Edgell) to adjourn. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote of the committee 
members present. Chair O’Connell declared meeting adjourned at 11:22 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Sharon Jorgenson                             

Polk County Clerk 

 



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE 

2019 WORK PLAN 

Date  Scheduled Agenda Items  Program Evaluation/Upcoming Issues 

January 
 
 
 

 Finalize 2019 Work Plan 

 Timber Sales 

 Rules of Order review/suggested 
changes –Jan thru May 

February 
 
 
 

 Tree Replacement schedule 

 Wildlife damage/Crop Claims 

 Governor’s Budget & impact 

March 
 
 

 Business Analysis of Lime 
Quarry 

 

April 
 
 

 Recycling Analysis/review 

 Tax Deed Listings 

 

May 
 
 
 

 Review of repairs on dams 
owned by Polk County 

 Budget Development – end of 
May 

June 
 
 

 Annual Report Receipt 

 Review of Functions 

 

July 
 
 

 Annual Reports   

August 
 
 

 Review/Revise 
Comprehensive Forest Plan 

 

September 
 
 

   

October 
 
 

 Budgets/Budget 
amendments 

 Annual Forestry Plan 

 

November 
 

   
 
 

December 
 

 Develop 2020 Work Plan    



 
 
 

 



POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 
  WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                                                       Phone (715) 485‐9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 

** 

**	AMENDED**AGENDA	AND	NOTICE	OF	MEETING	
ENVIRONMENTAL	SERVICES	COMMITTEE	

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
County Board Room 

Wednesday, January 23, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. 
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

  
1. Call to Order – Chairperson Kim O’Connell 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of minutes for January 9, 2019 
4. Public Comments – 3 minutes per person – not to exceed 30 minutes total 
5. Receipt of Information on Matters Noticed from Supervisors not Seated as 

Committee Members  
 

6. Conditional Use Permit - Public Hearing and Determination - 10:00 a.m. 
 SKONEWOOD requests a conditional use via Article 8.E.3. of the Polk County 
Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance to expand a recreational camp to include 2 
additional dwellings.  Property affected  is: 2104 260th Ave; part of Gov’t Lot 1, Sec 
27/T36N/R18W, Town of Laketown, Little Mirror Lake, parcel #030-00648-0000. 

 
Following the public hearing, the Committee will deliberate and make a 
determination on the application for conditional use permit. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation Regarding Resolution No. 04-19: Resolution to 
Authorize Direct Sale of Tax Delinquent Lands Located on Ridge Road, Village 
of Osceola - Kwik Trip Offer to Purchase  
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation Regarding Resolution No. 10-19: Resolution 
Concerning the Request of the Village of Luck for Cost-Sharing on Project to 
Replace South Shore Drive Culvert and Big Butternut Lake Dam  

 
9. WDNR Review of County Master Plan for Stower Seven Lakes State Trail and 

Cattail State Trail – Discussion 
 

10. Work Session on Planning Process for Gandy Dancer Trail Master Plan 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation Regarding Ordinance No. 95-18:  Amendment to 
Polk County Board of Adjustments Procedures Ordinance  
 

12. Amendment to Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance: General Zoning 
Districts within Shoreland Areas and Tourist Rooming House Provisions                
 

13. Timber Sale Information and Approval of Timber Sale Bids – Mark Gossman, 
Forest Administrator 
 

14. Work Session on 2019 Work Plan 
 



2 
 

15. Adjourn 
Items on the agenda not necessarily presented in the order listed. This meeting is open 
to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-
485-9226) at least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable 
accommodations can be made. Requests are confidential. 

 
 



POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 
  WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                                                       Phone (715) 485‐9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 

AGENDA	AND	NOTICE	OF	MEETING	
ENVIRONMENTAL	SERVICES	COMMITTEE	

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
County Board Room 

Wednesday, January 23, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. 
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

  
1. Call to Order – Chairperson Kim O’Connell 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of minutes for January 9, 2019 
4. Public Comments – 3 minutes per person – not to exceed 30 minutes total 
5. Receipt of Information on Matters Noticed from Supervisors not Seated as 

Committee Members  
 

6. Conditional Use Permit - Public Hearing and Determination - 10:00 a.m. 
 SKONEWOOD requests a conditional use via Article 8.E.3. of the Polk County 
Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance to expand a recreational camp to include 2 
additional dwellings.  Property affected  is: 2104 260th Ave; part of Gov’t Lot 1, Sec 
27/T36N/R18W, Town of Laketown, Little Mirror Lake, parcel #030-00648-0000. 

 
Following the public hearing, the Committee will deliberate and make a 
determination on the application for conditional use permit. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation Regarding Resolution No. 04-19: Resolution to 
Authorize Direct Sale of Tax Delinquent Lands Located on Ridge Road, Village 
of Osceola - Kwik Trip Offer to Purchase  
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation Regarding Resolution No. 10-19: Resolution 
Concerning the Request of the Village of Luck for Cost-Sharing on Project to 
Replace South Shore Drive Culvert and Big Butternut Lake Dam  

 
9. WDNR Review of County Master Plan for Stower Seven Lakes State Trail and 

Cattail State Trail – Discussion 
 

10. Work Session on Planning Process for Gandy Dancer Trail Master Plan 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation Regarding Ordinance No. 95-18:  Amendment to 
Polk County Board of Adjustments Procedures Ordinance  
 

12. Amendment to Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance: General Zoning 
Districts within Shoreland Areas and Tourist Rooming House Provisions 
 

13. Work Session on 2019 Work Plan 
 

14. Adjourn 
Items on the agenda not necessarily presented in the order listed. This meeting is open 

1



2 
 

to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-
485-9226) at least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable 
accommodations can be made. Requests are confidential. 

 
 

2



1 

 

POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 
WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S         

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485‐9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 

MINUTES 

Environmental Services Committee 

Government Center County Board Room 
        100 Polk County Plaza Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
              9:00 A.M. Wednesday, January 9, 2019 

Member Attendance   

Attendee Name  Title  Status 

Kim O’Connell  Chair  Present 

Tracy LaBlanc  Supervisor  Present 

Doug Route  Supervisor  Present 

Brad Olson  Vice Chair  Present 

Jim Edgell  Supervisor  Present 

Lyle Doolittle  FSA Representative  Present 

   
Also present were Stephanie Fansler, Deputy County Clerk; Jeff Fuge, Interim County 

Administrator; Malia Malone, Corporation Counsel, and members of the public and of the 

press.                               

Meeting called to order by Chair O’Connell at 9:04 A.M. 

Approval of Agenda‐ Chair O’Connell called for a motion to approve the agenda. Motion 

(Edgell/LaBlanc) to approve the agenda carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Approval of Minutes – Chair O’Connell called for a motion to approve the minutes of the 

December 12, 2018 meeting.  Motion (Route/Olson) to approve the Minutes of December 12, 

2018 carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Public Comment –13 public comments received by committee.  

Receipt of Information from non‐committee Supervisors on Matters Noticed – Supervisor 
Nelson addressed the committee. 
 
Chairman O’Connell called to the floor discussion regarding WI wildlife damage abatement and 
claims program and recognized Chad Alberg, USDA for the purpose of receiving information to 
aide in setting crop prices for wildlife damage claims.  Discussion. Motion (Olson/ Edgell) to set 
the price for corn at $3.00/ BU carried by unanimous voice vote.  Motion (Olson/Route) to set the 
price for soybeans at 820/ BU carried by unanimous voice vote. Motion (Olson/Route) to set the 
price for dry hay at $155.00/ton carried by unanimous voice vote. 

3



2 

 

Chair O’Connell called for a break at 10:01 A. M.  Chair O’Connell called the meeting back in 
session at 10:18 A.M. 
Public Hearing 
Chair O’Connell opened the Public Hearing for Conditional Use Permit Application @ 10:19 A.M. 

Jason Kjeseth, Zoning Administrator presented a staff report.  Chair O’Connell asked Tim 

Bradwell, the current owner of the property, to give his testimony. No public comments 

received. Chair O’Connell closed the Public Hearing at 11:00 A.M. Discussion. Kjeseth then 

presented the findings of facts.  Committee discussed the conditions to be met in order for the 

permit to be granted. Motion (LaBlanc/Olson) to approve conditional use permit application for 

storage of more than one inoperable vehicle on condition that all salvage/inoperable vehicles will be 

kept in a two sided screened area south of the existing buildings up to one acre in size, and any new 

impervious surface on the property shall be in compliance with the Polk County Land and Water 

Resources Department Stormwater and Erosion Control Ordinance carried by voice vote 4/1. 

Motion (Olson/O’Connell) to deny conditional use permit application for outdoor storage due to 

incomplete application and lack of information carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Chair O’Connell recognized Jeff Fuge, Interim Administrator for the purpose of receiving 

information regarding the sale of the Woodley Dam and the offer of Kwik Trip to purchase Tax 

Delinquent Properties located in the Village of Osceola.  Administrator Fuge provided the 

committee with the status of these issues. Discussion. 

 
Chair O’Connell brought to the floor Proposed Ordinance Requiring Parcel Identification 
Numbers on Recorded Documents and recognized Sally Spanel, Register of Deeds for the 
purpose of receiving information.  Spanel explained her request for an Ordinance requiring the 
use of Parcel Identification number on Real Estate Documents.  Motion (LaBlanc/Edgell) to 
approve the ordinance Requiring Parcel Identification Numbers on Recorded Documents and 
recommend passage to the full County Board for direct action carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Chair O’Connell called for a break at 11:54 A. M.  Chair O’Connell called the meeting back in 
session at 12:12 P.M. 
 
Chair O’Connell recognized Jeff Fuge, Interim Administrator to report and update the 

committee on the status of Ownership of Big Butternut Dam, proposal of Northwestern WI 

Electric Co. to transfer Clam Falls Dam, and the WDNR review of County Master Plan for Stower 

Seven Lakes State Trail and Cattail State Trail. Administrator Fuge provided the committee with 

the status of these issues. Discussion. 

Chair O’Connell brought to the floor Resolution No. 92‐18: Resolution to Develop Revision to 
Gandy Dancer Trail Polk County Segment Master Plan.  Discussion.  Motion (Olson/Route) to 
approve and recommend passage to the full County Board carried by voice vote 3/2.  

4



3 

 

Chair O’Connell brought to the floor Ordinance No. 95‐18: Amendment to Polk County Board of 
Adjustments Procedures Ordinance for discussion and recommendation.  By unanimous 
consensus, the committee deferred action until the next meeting of the Environmental Services 
Committee pending legal opinion from Corporation Council Malone.  
 
Chair O’ Connell brought to the floor Resolution No. 97‐18: Resolution to Recommend the 
Removal of the Current Members of the Polk County Board of Adjustment by the Office of the 
County Administrator.  Motion (Olson) to recommend passage to the full County Board, 
without a second, the motion was not considered.  Motion (Route/Olson) to send to the full 
County Board without recommendation carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Chair O’Connell brought to the floor Zoning Ordinance Revisions for Discussion and 

Recommendation and recognized Zoning Administrator Kjeseth for the purpose of receiving 

information.  Discussion. Chair O’Connell brought to the floor Zoning Ordinance Revisions for 

Discussion and Recommendation and recognized Zoning Administrator Kjeseth for the purpose 

of receiving information.  Discussion. Motion ( Route/Olson) to approve and recommend 

passage to the full county board, the revisions to the Comprehensive Land Use and the 

Subdivision Ordinances and to amend the Private Road Setback and Accessory Building Height 

Provisions of the Shoreland Ordinance, carried by unanimous voice vote. Motion (Olson/Edgell) 

to direct staff to create a new zoning map example including comprehensive zoning districts in 

the Shoreland area carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 
Work Session on 2019 Work Plan delayed. 
 

Motion (Olson/Edgell) to adjourn. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote of the committee 
members present. Chair O’Connell declared meeting adjourned at 1:30 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Stephanie Fansler                             

Deputy Polk County Clerk 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



Luck‐Big Butternut Lake Outlet Structure Replacement (#5989231)

Owner: Village of Luck

Date:  1/9/2019

MSA Project #00524039

Line Item Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension

1 Mobilization, Bonds, & Insurance LS 1 $16,214.00 $16,214.00 50% $8,107.00 50% $8,107.00

2 Dewatering LS 1 $12,919.00 $12,919.00 0% $0.00 100% $12,919.00

3 Erosion and Sedimentation Control LS 1 $6,268.00 $6,268.00 50% $3,134.00 50% $3,134.00

4 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 50% $750.00 50% $750.00

5 Salvage and Reinstall Road Signs EA 5 $226.40 $1,132.00 100% $1,132.00 $0.00

6 Remove Existing Foot Bridge and Abutments LS 1 $1,783.00 $1,783.00 100% $1,783.00 $0.00

7 Unclassified Grading ‐ Phase 1 LS 1 $33,421.00 $33,421.00 50% $16,710.50 50% $16,710.50

8 Unclassified Grading ‐ Phase 2 LS 1 $1,979.00 $1,979.00 50% $989.50 50% $989.50

9 Furnish Precast RCP Box Culvert Components, Complete LS 1 $26,650.00 $26,650.00 100% $26,650.00 $0.00

10 Install 6 ft x 4 ft Precast RCP Box Culvert End Section LS 1 $2,409.00 $2,409.00 100% $2,409.00 $0.00

11 Install 6 ft x 4 ft Precast RCP Box Culvert w/ Seepage Cut‐off LS 1 $14,651.00 $14,651.00 $0.00 100% $14,651.00

12 Install 8 ft x 4 ft to 6 ft x 4 ft Precast RCP Box Culvert Reducer Section LS 1 $2,409.00 $2,409.00 $0.00 100% $2,409.00

13 Install 8 ft x 4 ft Precast RCP Box Culvert End Section w/ Stoplog Guides LS 1 $3,621.00 $3,621.00 $0.00 100% $3,621.00

14 Furnish & Install Inlet, Type 3  w/Base & Casting EA 2 $2,010.00 $4,020.00 100% $4,020.00 $0.00

15 Furnish & Install 12 inch Dia. RCP Class 3 Storm Sewer LF 54 $43.45 $2,346.30 100% $2,346.30 $0.00

16 Furnish & Install Dense Aggregate Base (1‐1/4 inch Gradation) TON 120 $68.38 $8,205.60 75% $6,154.20 25% $2,051.40

17 Furnish & Install Dense Aggregate Base (3/4 inch Gradation) TON 8 $148.00 $1,184.00 75% $888.00 25% $296.00

18 Furnish & Install 24 inch Concrete Curb & Gutter, Type D  LF 70 $37.93 $2,655.10 100% $2,655.10 $0.00

19 Furnish & Install 2.25 inch Thick Asphaltic Binder SY 234 $25.60 $5,990.40 100% $5,990.40 $0.00

20 Furnish & Install 1.75 inch Thick Asphaltic Surface SY 234 $16.37 $3,830.58 100% $3,830.58 $0.00

21 Rip Rap with Type R Geotextile Fabric SY 10 $115.46 $1,154.60 50% $577.30 50% $577.30

22 Topsoil/Seed/Fertilizer/Mulch SY 112 $21.00 $2,352.00 50% $1,176.00 50% $1,176.00

Base Bid Total: $156,694.58 $89,302.88 $67,391.70

Engineering (est) $40,000.00 25% $10,000.00 75% $30,000.00

Totals $99,302.88 $97,391.70

Village County

Note:  It is unknown what the additional Mobilization charge will be at this time 

or any Contingency; Breakdown based on existing bid from Peterson 

Companies

County

Peterson Companies

Village

27



28



29



30



31



32



33


	ESC Minutes 01-23-2019
	Work plan 2019 ES
	Amended Agenda-ES-1-23-19
	ES Agenda Packet 1-23-19
	Agenda-ES-1-23-19
	ESCminutes01-09-2019
	Res 04-19 Kwik Trip Info
	Res 04-19 Sale to Kwik Trip
	Jan 2019 Bd Luck Cost Share Res
	Jan 2019 Bd
	Res 10-19 Luck Dam
	Ord 95-18 BOA Nomination process




